WAR.NING | | = @ \bk

The information contained in this emadil message

contain privileged information.

the Policing Act 2008, which crea ;
property. If you are not the reci

message in error, you must se, u;é, S|

contents. (g Eé :

Also note, the views ed in i s¥age may not necessarily reflect those of the New
Zealand Police. If u & recei his message in error, please email or telephone the
sender immediate x3§:>

this message or have received this
ibute or copy this message or any of its




Mark Keith

From:

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 233 pm. < § Lx) () <6 &)
To: )

Cc:

Subject: Travel of members of

[SEEMAIL]

s9 (_-t) (_Q.) S (.Lo\)

One further request from our Media people here regarding Immigration Ne

surrounding ﬂle(siigation, please refer all enquiries to our communica

8 9/ '
s o(d)

Many thanks and kind regards, @
sa(z) (e @

Acting Immigration Manager S
Integrated Targeting and Operations Centre

Immigration Border Operations
Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk.& %- Division
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Empl t

Web: www.immigration.govt.nz

2
%




Mark Keith

From:
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 2:23 p.m. 59 C-v..) C_,“-—}

To:
C:: . Karen Urwin s 6 (.9&)
Subject: RE: 39 (_,2-) L GDLiS

Thanks is away today so best just to direct people straight to me.

<9(2) ()

| 6 (o) @
From: !
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 2:19 p.m. sSG (_1_) (&.

To:
Cc: . S6
Subject: RE: s 9 LL.) (L c;)u L

[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]
se (D 37 (D W
- Just to let you know, we have asked Air
releases and given your names

‘ 1,) D
:an you please also ask the NZ Polic to@ i sh0uld they get the inkling to release -
i ?
anything: = (.d) 3G (__‘L g 5 ; _\;

ct with people before making any

Thanks <0 (_d)} =9 3(9(_5,}> <9 C"Cb (o>

(CTis trying to hunt for NZ conta or the Dalnty Group; -as want to ring him

so we can save Air NZ staff from to deal § € group at LA airport)

CL-

Email:,

Web WWW. |m Vatlon ZOVLAE, @
From: Karen U
Sent Thurs ebrGary 2014 11:34 a.m.

ST se ()
Cc | i
Sub] : 39 LZ; Q&ND 9

Hi Guys

FYI | have instructed Boarder to hunt down these characters and off load them. Unfortunately our Washington
Branch had issued the lead singer a visa but | have discussed the matter with i _1d he agrees that we

should proceed with the off load. 59 (. L) C°-> <4 Ce\b

Given that this group’s intended appearance already has the lobby groups up in arms, our denying them entry will
undoubtedly generate some media interest (shades of Mike Tyson,) however | think we have the opportunity to spin



this in to a good news story for INZ. There is also the strong possibility that the group will make some very public
(and offensive) protestations but in my view this will only serve to reinforce the appropriateness of our decision.

Give me a call if you need any more info.

Cheers

S (_:z.) (o s o(a

From: 29 (O (D sc(d
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 11:00 a.m.

Zg Karen Urwin =9 (J.) Q’“B _'S (,(_cb

Subject: FW. 5?(}’:—) @9(_:) @ &
[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE] &@ §

Hello Karen

For your consideration —sensitive offload O

If we can identify the identities of this group we will look to ofﬂoa@ur app oe this will no doubt
attract media interest given that it is in the media already. x

T, C, K—=can one of you find out the identities of this gm?@ v&

The email attached contains background info fro@( a Custam %

Thanksalot, S99 (_L)@ S %

IS S

Web: www.im@m.gow.n@ 3 % _

From: 9 Ct) (_&D <Lb (__e\B

Sent: Wednes Wruaw ni .m.
To: :
Subject; RE; ] ﬁ%b < L__D

Hello (@ 6 (D
Ihavehadalom@e 39 LS—)(_\}G)@
I noted the ing information contained therein:

*"In May.2071 a police officer was hospitalised after a riot which was incited by Odd
Future, in-store appearance got out of control and police attempted to get control by
shutting off the street. Members of Odd Future then got on the rooftops and shouted
anti-police comments which stirred the crowd up even more.2”

On the basis of this, and all of the other shocking information contained within the reports, | am satisfied that we
can intervene, .

I strongly believe that Section 16(1)(a)(iv) applies to the members of this group:




No visa or entry permission may be granted, and no visa waiver may apply, to any person who the Minister (or
delegated Immigration Officer) has reason to believe (iii) is, or is likely to be, a threat or risk to public order; or (iv)
is, or is likely to be, a threat or risk to the public interest....

This group clearly has a history of promoting and inciting hatred. The above cited incident supports this

assertion. Their lyrics are homophobic and racist. They glorify rape and murder fantasies, as well as
cannibalism and necrophilia. They also court controversy by ‘calling out” activists who try to get them
banned or their shows cancelled. Were they to be permitted to travel to New Zealand and to perform
I believe, on the basis of their track record thus far, that they are likely to incite violence (towards
women), racial, sexist and homophobic disharmony in New Zealand. | am confident that this group is therefore
likely to be, a threat or risk to public order or the public interest.

They can ordinarily be refused uplift (if identified at check-in) or refused entry permissio identified on al). A
special direction would be required before any visa or entry permission could be grant

| believe that we have precedent here when we intervened with the hate grou @ in th @
guideline: & \%

Kind regards @ @

Technical Adviser
Immigration Border Operations
Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrj isi

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
- SN (o) (s

6 : www.immigration.govt.nz
Email: | = ) Q
Postal Address: International Terminal | PO BO @0 | Aucklan ional Airport | New Zealand
\( B
‘ Safe Borders % %(.J(d\ (S q (L) .‘\CL\

Please note: From Tuesday ress has changed to Please
ensure that you update you

From:
Sent: Wednesday;. 12 F
To: !

Subject: F

Impo gé: i

$ e@)

From: Sﬁ(ib (-—“") 5"-(-‘&>

Sent: Wednesdav. 12 Fehruarvy 2014 4:41 p.m.

To 5q (2) (6 St

Subject: FW: %QLL) QQCD (_Q

Importance: High

[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]



Hmmm — might need a bit of thought regarding the imminent arrival of these people?

From: % L“-) (“‘)/ @ L(—dj

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2014 4:29 p.m. , ~
To: ( S92 (&, © Y]

Subject: FW: s [_'() (\»;G) LD

Importance: High
Good afternoon MBIE colleagues, following information received from Police. NZCS Objectionable Material team

also advised however | have advised Police that you are now in the loop, should you think they need any furth
attention under your act &

o 5a() D) sel) & ®©
59 (), % bl) &X

The Integrated Targeting Operations Centre (ITOC) activ ilPassist Government Agencies to
interdict illicit movement of goods, persons and craft. Infol forwarded to appropriate o erational
locations for use in enforcement targeting. Ops locatio a e’ 39 ('?5 (&\

or email ITOCOPS @customs.qgovi.nz
T o Eaay zse@)

From:

Sent: Wednésday; 12 February k.
To: _
o e 3 o

Subject: Fwd:

Will get media a%
Ca >
Y
Sent f@@ ne




VoS

The information c ined in thi il message is intended for the addressee only and may
contain privilkeged ormat¥on. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of
the Policing W& which es an offence to have unlawful possession of Police
property. Af Agou e not inténded recipient of this message or have received this
message i Yrey’, you sX peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its

conte @

Also not the @ressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of the New
Zealand Polic ou have received this message in error, please email or telephone the
%Y

sender imme
The info %ﬂ contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily
f ﬁ riew or communication of the New Zealand Customs Service.

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by
mistake, please:

(a) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system; and

(b) do not act on this email in any other way.

newzealand.govt.nz - coninecting you to New Zealand central & local government services




Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation

and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

newzealand.govt.nz - cennecting you to New Zezland centrel & local government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidentigl.a
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person re i

intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in errofand. that any usé s strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attdchinent from your somputer.

e




Fr-om-: tr | ; e
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 14:3
59 (D (D Fel ©

[SEEMAIL]

Hiti
! 5%);%&)
(o} é@a etple here regarding Immigration New Zealand’s decision to prevent
avelling here. Should there be any media enquiries directed to the N7 Police
refer all enquiries to our communications advisor, 4 Q’:) Q}

. Lq; S o(a)

5Q(y) () =6 ()

Acting Imiigration Manager

Integrated Targeting and Operations Centre

Immigration Border Operations

Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity Division
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

Web: www.immigration.govt.nz

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zeeziand central & local government services

1




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

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the ressee only ay

contain privileged information. It may also be subject to the prov sectieon> 50
the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to have unlawful p e n of Pofllic
hi

property. If you are not the intended recipient of this message received
message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or cop essage q : f its
contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not chg arily re §£§§§ose of the New
Zealand Police. If you have received this message in rery pltease MNNor~telephone the
sender immediately <§i§§>

Q




Mark Keith

From: )
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 3:26 p.m. \
To: Waran Urwin S 9 C‘t_) (_e‘) \
Subject: URGENT: email to the Promoter

NEY |

\
Hello Guys |
I am running this by you as it may appear in the media.
sty D s ¢l

I have spoken to multiple peaple in the Dainty Group - promoters of this festival. Fin ‘yased in
Australia, but currently in NZ). I have explained to him that we are offloading or this.in weiting which

etc
follows: Please can you QA this before release? &

Kia Ora 5‘?(_1) @ s g(:)) O

As discussed on the phone, | am writing this email to confirm the istonnthat has @ this afternoon

regarding the 6 members of the group — Odd Future.
Immigration New Zealand has made the decision to offlo @people @gh NZ0O05 from Los Angeles (due
to leave shortly). That is, they will not be able to fly to and toda% |

This decision has been made under Section 16(1)(aj{iii)/iv) of th n Act 2009 (is or is likely to be a threat

or risk to public order/public interest). 0
|

Your sincerely |

BRANCH MANAGER %
Immigration Border Operations B

Immigration New Zealand Intk & Integrity Division

Ministry of Business, Innovation & ployment

International Termipal pMéSUCR nternatiopal Airport | New Zealand
Web: ww L @ Q L.Ql>




Mark Keith

From:

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 3:29 p.m.

o ! ST Cz) (@
e

Subject: RE: URGENT: email to the Promoter Sb (9‘)

Looks good to me

From:

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 3:27 p.m. ) @
Tor
Cc: 29 (_,‘L—) C_L&

Subject: RE: URGENT: email to the Promoter

Sorry guys — see email below
— Please can you delete this email. Sent to you 50)@\5 alot

BRANCH MANAGER C )
Immigration Border Operations Branch 5 ‘5 d
Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity Division

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
International Terminal | PO Box 73007 | Auckla_Bdlnternaﬂonal Airport |

Email: q LE)

Web: www.innngiauui.guvune

From: :
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 3:
To: Karen Urwin

Subject: URGENT: email to the %@

Yy $19 (‘Z-_)CGD

Hello Guys

I am running this by yo may ear in the media. -
v % sl STGLD
ultiple peoplea i inty Group - promoters of this festival. Finally " (based in

tlyin N expfamed to him that we are offloading etc. He asked for this in writing which
%re release?

‘?L (o)

As discuss one, | am Writing this email to confirm the decision that has been made this afternoon
regardln members of the group — Odd Future.
Immig ew Zealand has made the decision to offload these 6 people from flight NZ005 from Los Angeles (due

to leave shortly). That is, they will not be able to fly to New Zealand today.

This decision has been made under Section 16(1)(a)(iii)/(iv) of the Immigration Act 2009 (is or is likely to be a threat
or risk to public order/public interest).

Your sincerely



BRANCH MANAGER
Immigration Border Operations Branch 5 B LQ{)

Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity Division

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

International Terminal | PO Box 73007 |, Aucklang Intecgatinnal Airnort | New Zealand
: L& G

Email:
Web: www.ninnigiauuiiguving
newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry ofBusiness, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential olely for t

Any opinions expressed in this message are not nece
and Employment. This message and any files transmi
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended\rec résponsible for delivery to the

el
intended recipient, be advised that you have récaived)this m ierror and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and ' elete ot attachment from your computer.

S




Mark Keith

From:

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 3:45 p.m. S g (1) L.&)

To:
Subject: 'Odd Future' Decision S (, CCL.)

Kia Ora $q (o) (o

Se (d
As discussed on the phone, | am writing this email to confirm the decision that has been mrade this afterno
regarding the 6 members of the group —Odd Future. @
fro os@

Immigration New Zealand has made the decision to offload these 6 people from% i s (due

to leave shortly). That is, they will not be able to fly to New Zealand today.

This decision has been made under Section 16(1)(a)(iii)/(iv) of the Imm@%ﬁ\ct 3009 (is.oNaikel to be a threat

or risk to public order/public interest).

Your sincerely ©@ @
Se(d @ %‘\’
CICIEN QS

BRANCH MANAGER

Immigration Border Operations Branch

Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity Divigio

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

International Terminal | PO Box 73007 | Auckland Inte onal Alcport’ | New Z

B9 &
Email:

Web: www.immigration.govt.nz




Mark Keith

From:
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 3:45 pm. 56 (_0‘) 5 S99 L‘D@

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: =9 (_?7) LEQ) u)

Hi "

| acknowledge your email below and decision concerning this group. c 6((!3 @(u\
5 6(d)  sq(D () i
| have just got off phone from after we received a call from promoter to cor@ m s genuine,

which it obviously was.

such groups in future. From our position we have processed similar gr he past p in terms of the

nature of their songs and the antisocial message they contain, an | convictio as domestic

violence. It hecomes a question of where do we draw the line. Th thing we @n appreciate guidance on

after the dust has settled on this situation. @ &

FYI Washington is about to receive a severe winter sto@ﬂ alread edsshowing, and the office will almost
veéa

certainly be closed tomorrow and possible Friday. | nee o%me please do so via my cell phone.
Regards
‘S @
ShiQE

Immigration New Zealand
New Zeali%d Ermtsis W,
~ 89 (2) s 66
Emz %

Web: immigration.govt:

Y%

While personally | have no problem whatsoever with decision, it does place\us in arf invidiotisposition processing
in
rlq i a

UNITED MATION
SECURITY COUN
2015-16

Fromé ( sil <o _
5::1?:@5@% 12 Februarv 2014 8:23 n.m ("d) / (t) ch

To: Karen Urwin;
Cc:

Subject: RE: ™ o3 | Lz) (_l:h‘a L})
[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]

Thanks Karen,



As discussed, agreed with the decision given the information available from police and other sources.

would pay to have a look at these applications, the first of which | checked and it was processed the
day after lodgement. | note the first entry | checked had been to NZ and there were no alerts on when the decision
to issue a visa was made 50 no one is suggesting any performance issues around the decision but clearly they do not
in fact look like individuals who should be allowed entry. Clearly the information below was not available to the
case officer who considered the application.

May just be a case of VS made the best decision we could based on what we had at the time but the subsequent
information means INZ has correctly determined the band is not suitable to be allowed entry.

Anyway, just pays to check. &
x%@ ©
59 (= L‘l& ""(—CD%

, Immigration New Zealand @
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment - %

From: Karen Urwin
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 1

To: L
Subject: FW: ~ >9

Here are the names of those@g«g

From:

Sent: Thursday,g February 2014 G\'\Q)%m. s9 C’D (_OO) S G C.CD

To:! rwim

Cc:”’ ]

Subjec : 5% "‘) (,\)

[SEEMAI x@p

Hi everyone, Q

Group ident seem to be:

STAG ACTUAL NAME DOB 1D

Tyler “The Creator” Tyler Gregory OKONMA 06 MAR 1991

“Hodgy Beats” Gerard LONG I 09 NOV 1990

“Domo Genesis” Domingue Marquis COLE 09 MAR 1991 =S Cy_)@
“Mike G” Michael Anthony GRIFFIN Il 06 JUN 1990

“Left Brain” Vyron David TURNER 29 DEC 1989

“Taco Bennett” Travis Andrew BENNETT 16 MAY 1994

All have e-visas to allow them to perform at the concert.




I will liaise with Police here at ITOC to tell them what we are doing.

Kind regards,

From:
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 11:00 a.m. = QLC\) S 9 LD('QB

To: Karen Urwin
Cc:

Subject: FW. =< (.}_) (A)c) (J)
[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]

Hello Karen

For your consideration —sensitive offload

If we can identify the identities of this group we will look to offloa th dura ppr his will no doubt
attract media interest given that it is in the media already

-can one of you find out the identities of this grou

The email attached contains background info from P usto %
Thanksalot, . @

Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & In
Mlnlstfy‘ of Eusmess Innovation & Emplovmen Q

s1 (D, S (@
Web: www.immigration.govt.nz )
From: x
Sent: Wednesda ry 20 6:56 p
To: | \ )

Subject: R
Hello

| have had 4 look L) {3,:;)(_)

| noted the mformatlon contained therein:

“In M police officer was hospitalised after a riot which was incited by Odd
Futu @i -store appearance got out of control and police attempted to get control by
shuttin the street. Members of Odd Future then got on the rooftops and shouted
anti-police comments which stirred the crowd up even more.z2”

On the basis of this, and all of the other shocking information contained within the reports, | am satisfied that we

can intervene.

| strongly believe that Section 16(1)(a)(iv) applies to the members of this group:




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
cannibalism and necrophilia. They also court controversy by ‘calling out’ activists who try to get them
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

They can ordinarily be refused uplift (if identified at check-in) or refused entry permissi identified on |)
special direction would be required before any visa or entry permission could be gra

| believe that we have precedent here when we intervened with the hate gro& in the
guideline:

Kind regards

Immigration New Zealand | Inteihgenne Risk & Integri
Ministry of Business, Innov thn & Em oyment
= = ()

Email: =~
Postal Auuress: »

' Safe Borders ( D\ . ( il }
" Safe Borders 56(d) sa(@D)e
Please note: From Tuesday Fil 13, ress has changed to . Please
ensure that you update ur accor

From: 26 CO‘) % ) Qt) («Q)

Sent: Wednes a F ary 201
To: |

f;';":“ . L%@m

Anythmg (legal) %e to stop these people from coming ?

inl”llgldlluu LU et
Immigratiopte Z I d i Intelilgence Risk & Integrity Division
Mlmstry it usTn 55, Inoovation & Employment

fﬂ () &) 56 (cl)

TIUNT %b(_é)} o9 (.t> (—G”D

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2014 4:41 p.m.
To:
Cc:f

Subje(;t: FW: | &1 (_‘}) (}_—*q) C))

Importance: High

[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]



Hmmm — might need a bit of thought regarding the imminent arrival of these people?
. " % &_/
56 (o) 59D €

From: R ]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2014 4:29 p.m.

To: C _
Subject: FW: ~ 59 (2) (=)L) -

Importance: High

Good afternoon MBIE colleagues, following information received from Police. NZCS Objectionable Material team
also advised however | have advised Police that you are now in the loop, should you think they need any furth
attention under your act

%,
| &@ ®©

»
»

sa(2)e) 1- s G(D ©@ &%®

The Integrated Targeting Operations Centre (ITOC) activ. information 2@) assist Government Agencies to
interdict illicit movement of goods, persons and craft. Info tion obtaine kab forwarded to appropriate operational
locations for use in enforcement targeting. Ops locatiol re gnicourage e ITOC on 0508 ITOC OPS (0508 4862677)

or email ITOCOPS@customs.qgovt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February
To: -

Cc:

Subject: Fwd:




ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ —_— — ;<E§%;;> 2 =
WARNING :;% > \\\5;
The information dggg%égp in thi5<§§%}l message is intended for the addressee only and may

contain privileged rmation. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of
the Policing A 2008, WhiC§QE§§§§éS an offence to have unlawful possession of Police
property. u e not e nded recipient of this message or have received this
message in you(€S§£> ot /peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its
content

Also note, the w§§i§>e ressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of the New

Zealand Polic ave recelved this message in error, please email or telephone the
sender immedi

The informatiof contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily
the o 1@ iew or communication of the New Zealand Customs Service.

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
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 3:46 p.m. Py

O
To: Karen Urwin 59 C' ) C’ S
e S 6 LoD
Subject: Draft reactive response
Attachments: 130214 Odd Future response.docx

Hi — I've drafted the attached in case we get any queries. | think it could also be used as a proactlv
release if we decide to go that way.

Can you please have a look and get back to me with changes — and Iet me though
proactive vs reactive.

= e G ©@

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local gt tervices x
%ﬂls&y of Business, Innovation
¢ fidential and solely for the use of

Any opinions expressed in this message are not ficegssarily those
and Employment. This message and any files smi ith-10\
de >-person responsible for delivery to the

the intended recipient. If you are not the i %1
intended recipient, be advised that yo ¢ in error and that any use is strictly

prohibited. Please contact the sende e the ||i agd.and any attachment from your computer.




Mark Keith

From: Karen Urwin

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 4:00 p.m.

To: -

Cc: ) 9 (—")La)
Subject: RE: Draft reactive response - LL&)
Hi !

S ‘i‘[z) €D 26(d)

I have spokento  and he will get back to you shortly with a decision about whether or’'rO owitha -active
statement. Given that we have advised of Stop demand there is a pos&jbj they witl putou
their own press release so we might want to get in first.

L s9(2) (@D @

Karen @b
From: _ e .
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 3:46 p.m.
To: Karen Urwin <9 (= 3&

Cc:

Subject: Draft reactive response %

Hi — I've drafted the attached in case we get é@i s. | think also be used as a proactive

release if we decide to go that way.

Can you please have a look and get e with {0@ and let me know your thoughts about
proactive vs reactive.

Any opini essed h%
and E nt. Thi S and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. @ are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipients b ised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. P ontact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

=




Mark Keith

= TR e P e R T W e e e D |
From: o
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 4:21 p.m.
To: Karen Urwin; .
Subject: FW: media inquiry

Fyi — we need to get the response finalised asap.

From: Olivia Allison [mailto:OIivia.Allison@radionz.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 4:11 p.m.

To: Media MBIE

Subject: media inquiry
Please confirm members of Odd Future band, here for Eminem concert, have&barred from en

A band member has just tweeted this

Tyler, The Creator (@fucktyler

OF IS BANNED FROM NEW
WERE "TERRORIST THREAZ

. : THEY SAID WE
R THE SOCIETY' OR

Olivia Allison (Wix)

Reporter ; ;
Radio New Zealand

www.radion

= RADIO
Q, EW ZEALAMD

Radio New Zealand Disclaimer



Mark Keith

From: Sk (-c‘\‘> / $9 (.:L)(——a")

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 4:24 p.m.
To: R
Cc:

Subject: L RE: SS9 L—LD Lb@ LD
o 6(d),60(2) ()

Thanks ~and some food for thought for us. It is something that VS and IRID will need to talk about first and

then look at what sort of guidance we can get for everyone. <§c
orespond to ar@e e

Stay safe and warm and | think we have enough from AMS and the infarmation belo
issues that arise from this particular matter,

s 6(d)
. . Immigration New Zeal @
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

From: %
Sent: Thursday, 13 February, 2014-3:45 p.ms
To: ]

Cc: i L
Subject: RE. ~ > 2:) k@(_

Hi

I ackno @ ur em@ d decision concerning this group.
| have just got off %

5

which itob\ﬂ% : sq ‘(-2) (_Q , SQ(.QD °9 CZ.) "ﬁ-)} SQ@)

after we received a call from promoter to confirm call from' was genuine,

While p | have no problem whatsoever with decision, it does place us in an invidious position processing
such graupsy ure. From our position we have processed similar groups in the past particularly in terms of the
nature vf'their songs and the antisocial message they contain, and/or criminal convictions such as domestic
violence. It becomes a question of where do we draw the line. This is something we would appreciate guidance on
after the dust has settled on this situation.

FYI Washington is about to receive a severe winter storm — it has already started snowing, and the office will almost
certainly be closed tomorrow and possible Friday. If you have a need to contact me please do so via my cell phone.

Regards



f * 6D , 39 (DD
lmmigrati;'n”New Zealana

Email:

Web: immigration.govt.nz

SECURITY COUNCIL

2015-14 f;
From: ) O

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2014 8:23 p.m. < 6 )

To: Karen Urwin; L@ )

(S:::bject: RE: : %q(;q @@Q)

[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]

NEW ZEALAND e
UNITED NATIONS 25

Thanks Karen,

As discussed, agreed with the decisiun giv p
- would pay to have a tAhése applid , the first of which | checked and it was processed the
day after lodgement. | note the%g check d.beén to NZ and there were no alerts on when the decision

to issue a visa was made so no ong’i gesting.a rformance issues around the decision but clearly they do not
be al ntry. Clearly the information below was not available to the

in fact look like individuals
case officer who consideted incati%
May just be a casg of V e the ESt decisioh we could based on what we had at the time but the subsequent

information m Ws correctly

Anyway O check.x
Y

& 21D, 36(LD
Opera@port, Visa Services, Immigration New Zealand
Ministry usiness, Innovation & Employment

ined the band is not suitable to be allowed entry.




From: Karen Urwin
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 11:54 a.m.
To!

Subject: FW: SS9 (_z) C_L)CD C\)

Here are the names of those we are off loading. ‘

° ‘-i‘(_z) @ ) Sb @)

From:

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 11:50 a.m. )@ e )
To: | Karen Urwin 5QLL / S6.4
Cc: |

Subject: RE: sl ‘&C‘_) Q)
[SEEMAIL] @ &
T
Group identities seem to be: & %

.y

STAGE NAME ACTUAL NAME DOB

Tyler “The Creator” Tyler Gregory OKONMA 06 MAR

“Hodgy Beats” Gerard LONG Il 09

“Domo Genesis” Domingue Marquis COLE 0 1 g 2 (_a)

“Mike G" Michael Anthony GRIFFIN Il J\ 90

“Left Brain” Vyron David TURNER c19

“Taco Bennett” Travis Andrew BENNETT AY 1 i
All have e-visas to allow them to perform @ncert.

| will liaise with Police here at ITOC ta@ hat w@
Kind regards, @

[SEEMAIL] [IN c@]
Hello Karer@
For yoderation —-sensitive offload

If we can identify the identities of this group we will look to offload with your approval. Note this will no doubt
attract media interest given that it is in the media already.

T, C, K—can one of you find out the identities of this group please?
The email attached contains background info from Police (via Customs)

Thanks a lot,

Seld), ssu)E@ |



Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity Division
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

SalI ) se (D

Web: WWW.IMMIZration.govt ...

From:!

?z:'lt: Y\Iednesdﬁy, 12 Februarv 201.4 6:56 p-m. 5%@/ Sq (-g (_@
Subject: RE: = LL) QJ"-‘D (...D

Hello S6(d) (_sq(_-g@
| have had a look at the g?@@ Q:)

I noted the following information contained therein:

“In May 2011 a police officer was hospitalised after a riot whic}
Future. An in-store appearance got out of control and polic
shutting off the street. Members of Odd Future then got

anti-police comments which stirred the crowd up even : x
On the basis of this, and all of the other shocking informa @ned wi&)reports, | am satisfied that we

can intervene.

| strongly believe that Section 16(1)(a)(iv) applies e)nember p:
No visa or entry permission may be granted no visd waiverm y, to any person who the Minister (or
delegated Immigration Officer) has reaso @1 ve (iii) is, @ to be, a threat or risk to public order; or (iv)

is, or is likely to be, a threat or risk to ici tere
This group clearly has a history inciting-hatred. The above cited incident supports this

assertion. Their lyrics are ho ic and ist, They glorify rape and murder fantasies, as well as
cannibalism and necrophil also roversy by ‘calling out’ activists who try to get them
be permitted to travel to New Zealand and to perform
I believe, on the bas hus far, that they are likely to incite vioclence (towards
women), racial, sexi sharmony in New Zealand. | am confident that this group is therefore

ho hobic
likely to be, at Wk top b%r the public interest.
|

They ca e refu@d\ﬁﬁ (it identified at check-in) or refused entry permission (if identified on arrival). A

specia Cﬁ@

0md©
| believe that we % ent here when we intervened with the hate group referred to in the attached

guideline:

ir track re

before any visa or entry permission could be granted.

Kind regards

- 59(x)@, 5 Bl

LU TG LI bt s~ o aes e oo

Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity Division
Ministry of Business~Innqvation & Employment
' f)q L’E, ( = ) Web: www.immigration.govt.nz

Email:
Postal Address: 1 w Zealand



c6(d),5a(2)()

Pilease note: From Tuesday 09 April 2013, my email address has changed to . Please
ensure that you update your records accordingly.

From: N ca (ﬂx. o
Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2014 4:46 p.m. 56 (.df‘ SANZ Q)

gziagtiect: FW: ] (QJFL(Q( )

Importance: High

Anvthing (legal) we carhuse to sto;% these people from coming ?

_ %Cf A\Z )\
BRANCH MANAGER J \ \) )
Immigration Border Operations Branch
Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity Division E ;

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Tel:?U e S(CH:)(\(?’ ((‘

Email: 2
Web: www.immigration.govt.nz

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2014 4:41 p.m. 5 53( }
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: b

Importance: High
[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE] @
Hmmm — might need a bit of thought re a’e immine

From: [manItOv 26 (D J(‘\(L)((AB

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February. p.m. Q
To: ( (
Subject: FW: @ (2 ) 8 \ ~)

f these people?

@

Importance: High

Good afternog eague anformation received from Police. NZCS Objectionable Material team
also advise ave ad ce that you are now in the loop, should you think they need any further
attention Y act

Cheers

%

5 6(3), 59(2) (o)

The Integrated Targeting Operations Centre (ITOC) actively pursues information that will assist Government Agencies to
interdict illicit movement of goods, persons and craft. Information obtained will be forwarded to appropriate operational
locations for use in enforcement targeting. Ops locations are encouraged to contact the
- “-\\ (
< 9.
54(2)(o




From:

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2014 15: o

T:::l] ednesday, 12 February 15:34 S ‘-(_t"), <9 Q‘D (O
Ceat . . . .

S::lbject: Fwd: 57 @ QJ;’; CD

Hi..you guys interested in this?the content is definitely objectionable and they must be flying in.
Will get media attention.

Sent from my iPhone




WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only and may
contain privileged information. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of
the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police
property. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this
message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its
contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of the New
Zealand Police. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the
sender immediately

The information contained in this email message is intended only for the address @ not necessar
the official view or communication of the New Zealand Customs Service.

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privil If'you have recgivedit by
mistake, please:

(a) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the re @‘ your sy%\wﬂ

s§§@
v@®v®
N

&




Mark Keith

From: < q (_}B (_d-)

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 4:32 p.m.

To: 7 ’ Karen Urwin S 6@

Cc: - ‘
Subject: RE: Draft reactive response

Thanks  will incorporate those changes. The lead singer has tweeted that they've been banned from
entering NZ so I'm being bombarded with queries. Need to get the response finali asap so | thi

just an fyi for the police. | spoke to someone there earlier and he said he was h leave wnth 8

From: ) @

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 4:29 p.m.

To: - Karen Urwin <S9S L)@ %
Cc:

Subject: RE: Drart reactive response @Qy

Just a tweaking of the language

Also  is checking to see what detail can be said as don’ ~ release a@ot found in open sources.

Unless you want to get Police to sign off too??

Cheers,

sq(2) (¢ |

BRANCH MANAGER
Immigration Border Operations Branch

Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & | jty Rivisi

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employmen fy

International Terminal | PO Box 73007 | Auckla rijational Airoort | ealand

Email @ 1) (‘1—)

Web: www.immigration.govt.nz
s ()
From:

Sent: Thursday, 2014@ ‘
To: Laran Urwi 1
Ce: sa(e) (o) |

Subject; ﬁ: eactlveﬂ Sk (d.)

Sweet, will wait to hear, fro <9 (.,'!-) (_a..
_ S b

From: Karen U al :Karen.Urwin@mbie.govt.nz]

Sent: Thur ebruary 2014 4:00 p.m.

To:

Cc: 9 C‘-) C"‘")

Subj = Draft reactive response < LGD

Hi

ST (A se(y)

I have spoken to ind he will get back to you shortly with a decision about whether or not to go with a pro-active
statement. Given that we have advised of Stop demand there is a possibility that they will put out

their own press release so we might want to get in Tirst.
5420 s((a)

Cheers
Karen



From:
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 3:46 p.m.

e 7 (O (D

Subject: Draft reactive response
] P S6(el)

Hi — I've drafted the attached in case we get any queries. | think it could also be used as a proactive
release if we decide to go that way.

Can you please have a look and get back to me with changes — and let me know your thoughts about

proactive vs reactive.
Cheers, &

SG (z) (oD S &

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zezaland central & local government sep

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily t he Minis

and Employment. This message and any files transmitt&@ ithafe co % and solely for the use of
- \JLe pers onsible for delivery to the

ssa

the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recifi
1 ge ify ¢rror and that any use is strictly
E ssage and’any ent from your computer.

L)
intended recipient, be advised that you have receivéd 1l
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete th
@Cl & (c.::q ient services
Any opinions expressed in thi@sgz}ge are

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Z&

essarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This meSsage any file nitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. ;%%nott recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, 4%% that you h: eived this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please cl(;}%i/t & ser@ delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

£ rmme@ ew Zealand central & local government services

Any opinions in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Emplo his message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intend ipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the

inten ! nt, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly

prohibjted. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

newzea m

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

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 5:08 p.m.

To: B 5 Karen Urwin;

Cc: CY-' >
> ‘ a.

Subject: ' FW: Odd Future response 7 ) C

s o(D

Hi all — thanks for your help with getting this finalised so quickly. The response below has gone to Radio
NZ, RadioLive, TVNZ, APNZ and two Fairfax reporters. Apparently the Minister’s office is receivin
calls too, so they are going to refer calls to me and | will forward the same respo everybodys

TVNZ came back with some additional questions: how many people in tota sed permissi
travel, why did this happen today when the group was announced a whi Sand was t ult of
intervention by any Cabinet ministers? | responded: six people in total S , that rder staff
became aware of this group’s intention to travel today and made a ision"based onthe information they
had to hand, and that it was a pL!rer operational decision and n :tﬁ/é sult of an intervention.

(‘ e C 9—\
Cheers, @ )’J \ ( ’(ct)
s C'e-) 09 @ @
From:
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 4:40 p.m., @ §§ ; ;

To:

Subject: Odd Future response @ @
F S @
N bv IMMIGRATION |
O@ _ﬁ%% New ZeEALAND
13 FE&% @
Odd Futl@&

Immim New Zealand can confirm that it has refused to allow members of the group Odd Future
to travel to New Zealand.

The Immigration Act 2009 provides that entry permission may not be granted where there is reason to
believe there is, or is likely to be, a threat or risk to public order or the public interest.

Odd Future has been deemed to be a potential threat to public order and the public interest for several
reasons, including incidents at past performances in which they have incited violence. In one
instance, a police officer was hospitalised following a riot incited by Odd Future.



newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local governiment services

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

From: 2 )
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 4:33 p.m. < Q(.-"") @'
To: ; i

o ; Karen Urwin S ¢ !\
Cc:
Subject: RE: Draft reactive response

I've just googled it and the incident | refer to is mentioned online

From: N ) &

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 4:29 p.m.
To: 2 C‘L)Qa-.) 5

Cc:'
Subject: RE: Draft reactive response

Just a tweaking of the language ...._.
= q(2) () 26D é%i
)

Also. ‘s checking to see what detail can be said as don’t want t anythi dund in open sources.
Unless you want to get Police to sign off too?? &

Cheers, S ‘1‘(1-) (.‘LB
S L)

BRANCH MANAGER

Immigration Border Operations Branch
Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity Djvisi
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
International Terminal | PO Box 73907 | Aucklandlnt

Email:

Web: WL IR S UUTLEUVLIZ ) @
From: A i
Sent: Thursday, 13 Febri 4:08 pqr p

To

Subject respons

<6 (d)
Sweet ear fr
From rwin |to en Urwm@mble govt.nz]
Sent Thursday, ary2014 4:00 p.m.
Cc ’ ST (_’(D L@
Sub]ect ft réactive response

Hi = Q;(_eﬂ)

I have spoken to  and he will get back to you shortly with a decision about whether or not to go with a pro-active
statement. Given that we have advised of Stop demand there is a possibility that they will put out
their own press release so we might want to get in first.

Cheers 9 C‘L) CQD
56 W)



From: 5" L"l) (o)

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 3:46 p.m.
To: Karen Uzwin’ S b (-GD
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
59(2 () @@ @9&

newzealand.govt.nz - conneciing you to New Zezland central & local governiment servic ; ):

'ness, Innovation
solely for the use of
& for delivery to the

at any use is strictly

nt from your computer.

Cheers,

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily th
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted wit
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipie
intended recipient, be advised that you have received thi
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the

ed w1th it are confidential and solely f01 the use of

c1p1ent or the person responsible for delivery to the
ed this message in error and that any use is strictly

the message and any attachment from your computer.

intended recipient, be
prohibited. Please ¢

newzealand.go w.rprtmoeeland central & local government services

Any opin' s expr 1s message are not necessar 1ly those of the Mlmstry of Busmess Innovatlon
and Employme essage and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended nt. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended rec t,be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohlb < e contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand cenfrzl & local government services

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

From: , —
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 7:01 am. .

T (-9
To: Karen Urwin; >9 (" ) ¢ )
Cc: =S6 (C\)
Subject: Fwd: Immigration - Odd Future questions.

Hi - just a heads up re this query. I'll start a response when | get to work but any advice/suggestions in meantime
gratefully received!

Sent from my iPhone @ @
Begin forwarded message: <§ Q % ;

From: Lauren Baker <Lauren.Baker@radionz.co.nz>

Date: 14 February 2014 12:18:11 am NZDT

To: "media@mbie.govt.nz" <media@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: Immigration - Odd Future questions.

o, @ N

In regards to the Odd Future decision, could
them to be revoked a few days before theyw

Also, how many times in the

blic sa
been cited as a reson to% rfevoke

Please reply to aknews@radionz.co.nz

>
Thanks, @ %
Lauren V v
L @% | RadiaJo t - Auckland
& e

alar “%gél?l Hobson St
Box2209 | AQtklang\ | ¥Wew Zealand 1040 www.radionz.co.nz

%" ;

S ()

Radio New Zealand Disclaimer

Emails sent by Radio New Zealand Limited (RNZ) or any related entity, including any
attachments, may be confidential, protected by copyright and/or subject to privilege. If you
1




receive an email from RNZ in error, please inform the sender immediately, delete it from
your system and do not use, copy or disclose any of the information in that email for any
purpose. Emails to/from RNZ may undergo email filtering and virus scanning, including by
third party contractors. However, RNZ does not guarantee that any email or any attachment
is secure, error-free or free of viruses or other unwanted or unexpected inclusions. The views
expressed in any non-business email are not necessarily the views of RNZ

www.radionz.co.nz

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zezland ceniral & lacel government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are co

the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the %esponmb IVer
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this mess %g and tha w is strictly
t u

prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message achm r computer.




Mark Keith

From: Karen Urwin

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 7:08 a.m.

To: C

Cc: ' S 1 (3') ('G')
Subject: Re: Immigration - Uaa ruture questions. S 6 (_CD
Hmmm

1 we only recurred the information regarding the incidents in question yesterday

2 I am not aware if this section being applied to a music act before

3 individual members of OF pose a different level of risk - particularly if the I er'is not trave
I'll give u a call when | get in. Q@ @
Cheers @

Karen

Sent from my iPhone

§ s% @)
On 14/02/2014, at 7:01 am, @ § ot
¢

Hi - just a heads up re this query. a response § o work but any advice/suggestions
in meantime gratefully receive :

Sent from my iPhone @
Begin forwarded m
ker <Laure r@radionz.co.nz>

Date uary 014 12: 1 1 am NZDT

5% () (O
$ LD

Imm| d Future questlons

o

In @he Odd Future decision, could you tell me why the group was granted
for them to be revoked a few days before they were due to perform in

@ hy was Earl Sweatshirt's visa not declined before he performed at Laneways last
month?

Also, how many times in the past has public safety, and past record of inciting a riot
or public unrest, been cited as a reson to decline or revoke a performer's visa?

Please reply to aknews@radionz.co.nz

Thanks,

Ltauren




Lauren Baker | Radio Journalist - Auckland
Radio New Zealand | Level 3 | 171 Hobson St
PO Box 2209 | Auckland | New Zealand 1040 www.radionz.co.nz

Phone: -
sa () (e

Radio New Zealand Disclaimer

the sender immediately, delete it from your

disclose any of the information in that e purg) e
RNZ may undergo email filtering and ing, 1 i
contractors. However, RNZ, does no antée that atl or any

attachment is secure, error-free orree of viruse 0 unwanted or
unexpected inclusions. The views.expressed i usiness email are not

necessarily the views o% @
www.radionz.% Q©
5 n;;ting you to@ central & local government services

i essage are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business,
Inn omand Elalso\g&% nt. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential
D\K%ﬁe intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the
SO respo for-delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received

Any opini pres




Mark Keith

From: S ‘i (—"') C“')

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 9:59 a.m. S ¢ LC])
To:
Subject: RE: 6 x USA nationals from the group 'ODD FUTURE' - denied uplift to Auckland

from Los Angeles.

Thank you < ‘i(_t) L“-)
5 6(d)
BRANCH MANAGER

Immigration Border Operations Branch @
Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity Division
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
International Terminal | PO Box 73007 | Auckland Internatiorgl Airnort | New Zealand
<> (ol) J\Hk

g (= = “'.-.»QLDD

Email: ! &
V\T:j): WWW.IFIEETHLIUH.;;UV_LIIL }
From:
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 6:37 p.m. @
o

To: o

Cc: 53

Subject: 6 x USA nationals from the group 'ODD FUTUR plift t and-from Los Angeles.
Importance: High

The below are members of the rap dd Futur group were to perform in Auckland as
part of the '‘Emnem Rapture 201 r which algg'goes to play in NSW and QLD next week. I am
uncertain ‘Odd Future’ are portign o our.

This group were denied uplift ckland Atk NZ flight 5 which would of arrived on Friday 14-02-
2014 from Los Angeles, ~lmmigrat Zealand has received intelligence which makes each of
them subject to;

é\@&wg@y

%
No visaof entry per@w ay be granted, and no visa waiver may apply, to any person who the
Minister (or de % migration Officer) has reason to believe (iii) is, or is likely to be, a threat or

risk to publi er; or (iv) is, or is likely to be, a threat or risk to the public interest....
STAG @ ACTUAL NAME DOB

Tyler “The Creator” Tyler Gregory OKONMA 06 MAR 1991

“Hodgy Beats” Gerard LONG I 09 NOV 1990

“Domo Genesis” Dominque Marquis COLE 09 MAR 1991

“Mike G” Michael Anthony GRIFFIN Il 06 JUN 1990

“Left Brain” Vyron David TURNER 29 DEC 1989

“Taco Bennett” Travis Andrew BENNETT 16 MAY 1994

If you require any further information please contact by email on 5

will duly respond tomorrow during business hours. - (3_ & < )
, 9 )L)} "@



Kind regards,

i

Immigration Officer
Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity Division
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment | Labour Group

<6 (o) , (=) (=)

Level 1, International Terminal (Opp. Lan Chile), Auckland International Airport | PO Box 73-007, Manukau 2150 | Auckland | New

Zealand

] sa (2D (=) 59 (D)

E
WeD; 1purangl: WWw.Immigration.govr.nz

&




Mark Keith

From: . <q (}) (.."*)

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 11:02 a.m.

To: ’ b Q(_p\)

Subject: FW: 6 x USA nationals from the group 'ODD FUTURE' - denied uplift to Auckland
from Los Angeles.

Importance: High

Also fyi

BRANCH MANAGER

Immigration Border Operations Branch

Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity Division
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

International Terminal | PO Box 73007 | Auckland Internatignal Airport | New Zealan
- S RS RN A
Email * ' B
Web: www.immigration.govt.nz
From: %
ed pl'ﬁ%land from Los Angeles.

5D () 5l @@ %@&

Sent: Thursdav. 13 February 2014 6:37 p.m. S q(_-;.

s deni

To:

Cc: b 292 6 D
Subject: 6 x USA nationals from the group 'ODD F
Importance: High

Good day,

The below are members of th . This group were to perform in Auckland as
part of the ‘Emnem Rapture r whij 0 goes on to play in NSW and QLD next week. I am
uncertain ‘Odd Future’ the tour.

This group were de Air NZ flight 5 which would of arrived on Friday 14-02-

2014 from Los Ange A. I&ig;tio New Zealand has received intelligence which makes each of

them subje%cw
New mig

7 i% 009
Section 1(a)(i

No visa or en reaission may be granted, and no visa waiver may apply, to any person who the
Minister ( egated Immigration Officer) has reason to believe (iii) is, or is likely to be, a threat or
risk t icrorder; or (iv) is, or is likely to be, a threat or risk to the public interest...

STAGE NAME ACTUAL NAME DOB

Tyler “The Creator” Tyler Gregory OKONMA 06 MAR 1991

“Hodgy Beats” Gerard LONG I 09 NOV 1990

“Domo Genesis” Domingue Marguis COLE 09 MAR 1991

“Mike G” Michael Anthony GRIFFIN Il 06 JUN 1990

“Left Brain” Vyron David TURNER 29 DEC 1989

“Taco Bennett” Travis Andrew BENNETT 16 MAY 1994



If you require any further information please contact

will duly respond tomorrow during business hours. SS9 L-._) (,GD S (.(AD

Kind regards,

Immigration Officer $q C.Z) @ sb ('d>

Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity Division
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment | Labour Group
Level 1, International Terminal (Opp. Lan Chile), Auckland International Airport | PO Box 73-007, Manukau 2150 | Auckland | New

Zealand s g L’L:‘) LQ.) e ‘S‘)

Web/ Ipurangi: www.immigration.govt.nz




Mark Keith

From:

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 1:13 p.m.

To: Karen Urwin SS9
Cc: -

Subject: Social Networking sites

Hi ¥aren

)
NEY.

We are a bit light on the ground today, so | asked who is connected in this space) @it of resea&

S9@) (D

He tells me there is heaps of stuff.

S 6D % @
| thought it might be best if him and | call you and can talk us through whatistheré.

3

BRANCH MANAGER

Immigration Border Operations Branch

Immigration New Zealand | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity Division
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Cheers, ST (1-—) (_ﬂ.)
S6 u@/\g

International Terminal | PO Box 73007 | Auckland International Airport | New Z&€ala \\/
- 89 (2D

tmait: ,

Web: www.niigrauon.govi.nz 6 [ : E

@@




Mark Keith

From: =3 S6 LCD/ 29 (.LD@

Sent: Frlday, 14 February 2014 1:26 p.m.
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE, %ﬁ*(_z) @@@
5 6(d),54(2)(a)

After the initial media issues are sorted, we will be meeting with IRID, Legal etc to sort best pracé)%
guidelines for you all. No ETA but obviously we are keen to be able to get somethmg ur mar
particular as soon as we can. | certainly want to send you a draft as soon as we h Ing as your is best

placed to advise on the detail of any proposed best practice.

S 6(d)
Visa Services, Immigration New Zeal

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

9 (2D @@@ @@

From:!
Sent Thursday, 13 F .14 3:45 pﬁ% ) 9 QLB (@)

CC Lo
Subject: RE: N

|
i N /
| acknowge your and decision concerning this group. 5 & (Cl\l (9 (i("g‘) (\cs)

| have just go e rom after we received a call from promoter to confirm call from was genuine,
which it ob D ;‘7{(2)\('&)
Whlle ) IIy | have no problem whatsoever with decision, it does place us in an invidious position processing

such gr ups.inh future. From our position we have processed similar groups in the past particularly in terms of the
nature of their songs and the antisocial message they contain, and/or criminal convictions such as domestic
violence. It becomes a question of where do we draw the line. This is something we would appreciate guidance on
after the dust has settled on this situation.

FYl Washington is about to receive a severe winter storm — it has already started snowing, and the office will almost
certainly be closed tomorrow and possible Friday. If you have a need to contact me please do so via my cell phone.

Regards



Immigration New Zealand
New Zealand Embassﬁyashi ton

Email: %QLFL’ (_/G / ) =6 Ld)

Web: immigration.govt.nz

0, ah A&

.“. “(\I ? 7 "‘r
o, B '1'7

.

NEW ZEALAND
UNITED NATIONS
SECURITY COUNCIL
2015-16

From: )

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2014 8:23 p.m.
To: Karen Urwin; .

Cc: k

Subject: RE: 6‘3(3) Q"CD b)
[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE] .

Thanks Karen,

As discussed, agreed with the decision 'vformation Q e from police and other sources.
S 6((“1 sq(2) (&)

—would pay to havea,! ese | , the first of which | checked and it was processed the
day after lodgement. | note the @ I che €n to NZ and there were no alerts on when the decision
to issue a visa was made so pe.oned ggestin rformance issues around the decision but clearly they do not

hould be alfowed entry. Clearly the information below was not available to the
? applicatio&

de the Wion we could based on what we had at the time but the subsequent

as corri\%} mined the band is not suitable to be allowed entry.
Anvwa@ 0 ch@
éQ S a () (D 56l
Q)

Opera Q pport, Visa Services, Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

1D (); g 6 (d)




From: Karen Urwin
Sent: Thursdav. 13 February 2014 11:54 a.m.
To:

Sui:ject: FW: ST L@ Q)Q

Here are the names of those we are off loading.

From: ' Sé (-C'D ; 89 (,_) (D

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 11:50 a.m.

S6 (ot y S‘-?Lm) (2

To:l! ~Karen Umin

g::l:bject: RE: 3«5'51 (_3,) (i.;a) (\:)
[SEEMAIL]

Hi everyone,

Group identities seem to be:

STAGE NAME ACTUAL NAME DOB
Tyler “The Creator” Tyler Gregory OKONMA 06 NIAR
“Hodgy Beats” Gerard LONG Il

“Domo Genesis” Domingque Marquis COLE

“Mike G" Michael Anthony GRIFFIN I

“Left Brain” Vyron David TURNER
“Taco Bennett” Travis Andrew BEN NEW@
All have e-visas to allow them to perform once

a Cl
I will liaise with Police here at ITOC to @ hat w

U) o9 C") (_o..)

Kind regards,

From:

Sent: Thu:ﬂ Uary 2

To: Karen K@

Cc: t

sutel @@Q

[SEEMAIL] [IN C
Hello Kare
For yo jderation —sensitive offload

If we can ldent|fy the identities of this group we will look to offload with your approval. Note this will no doubt
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

36 (o)) 5903 (@)



